Scholastic Magazines, Inc
50 West 44th Street

New York, N.Y. 10036
(212) 867-7700

Scholastic

January 10, 1974

Mr. Eliot Porter
Route 4

Box 33

Santa Fe, N,M, 87501

Dear Mr. Porter:

I just thought you might like to know that I have authorized
our Accounting Department to issue you a check for $4000. to
cover the loss of the eight transparencies from the IMAGES OF
MAN II program. You should be receiving the check within the

next two weeks.

May I take this opportunity again to express our sincerest
apologies for this really disastrous loss.

With very best wishes.

\‘Cordially,

v M

Joan Waricha
Rights & Permissions




